
  Page 1 June 26, 2019 Planning Commission Agenda 

 

 

         
 

County of Inyo 
Planning Commission 

 
Board of Supervisors Room 

Inyo County Administrative Center 
Independence, California 

 
 
 
FRANK STEWART  FIRST DISTRICT (CHAIR)                      Inyo County Planning Commission 
CAITLIN (KATE) J. MORLEY SECOND DISTRICT    Post Office Drawer L 
TODD VOGEL   THIRD DISTRICT (VICE CHAIR)        Independence, CA 93526 
SCOTT STONER   FOURTH DISTRICT    (760) 878-0263 
SCOTT KEMP              FIFTH DISTRICT              (760) 872-2712 FAX 
          inyoplanning@inyocounty.us  
CATHREEN RICHARDS  PLANNING DIRECTOR 
PAULA RIESEN   PROJECT COORDINATOR 
MICHAEL ERRANTE  PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
CLINT QUILTER  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
JOHN VALLEJO  ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL 
 
Items will be heard in the order listed on the agenda unless the Planning Commission rearranges the order or the items are continued.  Estimated start times are indicated for each item.  The times are 
approximate and no item will be discussed before its listed time. 
Lunch Break will be given at the Planning Commission’s convenience. 
The Planning Commission Chairperson will announce when public testimony can be given for items on the Agenda. The Commission will consider testimony on both the project and related environmental 
documents. 
The applicant or any interested person may appeal all final decisions of the Planning Commission to the Board of Supervisors.  Appeals must be filed in writing to the Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
within 15 calendar days per ICC Chapter 15 [California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Procedures] and Chapter 18 (Zoning), and 10 calendar days per ICC Chapter 16 (Subdivisions), of the action by 
the Planning Commission.  If an appeal is filed, there is a fee of $300.00.  Appeals and accompanying fees must be delivered to the Clerk of the Board Office at County Administrative Center Independence, 
California. If you challenge in court any finding, determination or decision made pursuant to a public hearing on a matter contained in this agenda, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing, or in written correspondence delivered to the Inyo County Planning Commission at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
Public Notice:  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Planning Department at (760) 878-0263 (28 CFR 
35.102-3.104 ADA Title II).  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  Should you because of a disability 
require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Planning Department 2 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative 
format (Government Code Section 54954.2). 
 

 
June 26, 2019 

10:00 
A.M. 

 
1.  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
 

 
2. ROLL CALL – Roll Call to be taken by staff. 

 

 

3. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD – This is the opportunity for anyone 
in the audience to address the Planning Commission on any planning 
subject that is not scheduled on the Agenda. 
 

Action  
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the May 29, 
2019 Planning Commission Meeting. 
 

Action  
Item 

Public 
Hearing 

  
 

5. NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2019-04-
Freis - The applicant has applied for a Non-hosted Short-Term Vacation 
Rental permit, located at 2670 Glen Brook Way, in Bishop. This permit 
is required for the applicant to begin renting residential space for periods 
of 30-days or less, and to achieve compliance with Inyo County Code 
Chapter 18.73. 

mailto:inyoplanning@inyocounty.us


  Page 2 June 26, 2019 Planning Commission Agenda 

 

 
Action  
Item 

Public 
Hearing 

  
 
 
 
 

 
6. 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM TO MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT FOR CUP-2013-03/SCE - The 
applicant Blair, Church & Flynn, on behalf of Southern California 
Edison, has requested an Addendum to the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration of Environmental Impact prepared for CUP 2013-03/SCE 
Service Center in order to obtain an encroachment permit from Cal 
Trans District 9. The encroachment permit is necessary to meet 
conditions of approval put on the project requiring the applicant to work 
with Cal Trans on improvements to Highway 168 to provide a left hand 
turn lane. 
 

   
   

 
COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT/COMMENTS 

Commissioners to give their report/comments to staff. 
 

  

 
PLANNING DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

  

Planning Director, Cathreen Richards, will update the Commission on various 
topics. Possible cancellation of July Planning Commission Meeting due to lack of 

agenda items. 
 

  

CORRESPONDENCE – INFORMATIONAL 
 

 



 

County of Inyo  Page 1 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

` 
COUNTY OF INYO 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES OF MAY 29, 2019 MEETING 
 

COMMISSIONERS: 
FRANK STEWART   FIRST DISTRICT (CHAIR)  Inyo County Planning Commission 
CAITLIN (KATE) J.  MORLEY  SECOND DISTRICT  Post Office Drawer L 
TODD VOGEL    THIRD DISTRICT (VICE)  Independence, CA 93526 
SCOTT STONER    FOURTH DISTRICT                                    (760) 878-0263 
SCOTT KEMP    FIFTH DISTRICT   (760) 872-0712 FAX 
                              
                                                     
 STAFF: 
CATHREEN RICHARDS   PLANNING DIRECTOR 
JOHN VALLEJO    COUNTY COUNSEL 
STEVE KARAMITROS   SENIOR PLANNER                                  
TOM SCHANIEL    ASSOCIATE PLANNER 
RYAN STANDRIDGE   ASSISTANT PLANNER 
PAULA RIESEN     PROJECT COORDINATOR 
CLINT QUILTER    COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
MIKE ERRANTE    PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
The Inyo County Planning Commission met in regular session on Wednesday, May 29, 2019, in the Administration Building, in 
Independence, California.  Commissioner Vogel opened the meeting at 9:59 a.m. 
These minutes are to be considered for approval by the Planning Commission at their next scheduled meeting.  

 
ITEM 1: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – All recited the Pledge of Allegiance at 9:59 a.m.  
 
ITEM 2: ROLL CALL - Commissioners: Todd Vogel, Caitlin Morley, Scott Stoner, were present.   
 

Staff present: Cathreen Richards, Planning Director; Steve Karamitros, Senior Planner; 
Ryan Standridge, Assistant Planner; Tom Schaniel, Associate Planner, John Vallejo, 
County Counsel, and Paula Riesen, Project Coordinator.   
 

Staff absent: Clint Quilter, County Administrator; Michael Errante, Public 
Works Director. 

 
      
ITEM 3: PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD – This item provides the opportunity for the public to 

address the Planning Commission on any planning subject that is not scheduled on the 
Agenda.   

 
Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Comment Period at 10:00 A.M. There was no one 
from the public who wished to comment on any planning subject that was not scheduled 
on the Agenda.  Vice Chair Vogel closed the public comment period at 10:01 A.M. 



 

County of Inyo  Page 2 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

 
 

ITEM 4:    APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item) – Approval of Minutes from April 24, 2019, 
meeting of the Planning Commission. 

 
MOTION:      Moved by Commissioner Scott Stoner and seconded by Commissioner Kate Morley to     

approve the Minutes from April 24, 2019.  
 
The Motion passed 3-0. 
 

ITEM 5:   NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2018-18/SEITER - The 
applicant has applied for a Non-hosted Short-Term Vacation Rental Permit. The applicant 
has met all requirements, and has been approved by the Planning Department, for a 
Hosted Short-Term Vacation Rental Permit. The applicant is also seeking a Non-hosted 
Short-Term Rental Permit, with approval from the Planning Commission.   

 
Mr. Karamitros, Senior Planner, presented the staff report. 
 
Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Hearing at 10:05 a.m.  
 
No one from the public wished to speak the hearing closed at 10:06 a.m. 
 

MOTION:      Moved by Vice Chair Vogel and seconded by Commissioner Kate Morley to approve the      
  NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2018-18/SEITER 
 

The Motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 6:        NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2019 -01/CUMMINGS –  

The applicant has applied for a Non-hosted Short-Term Vacation Rental Permit. The 
applicant has met all requirements, and has been approved by the Planning Department, 
for a Hosted Short-Term Vacation Rental Permit. The applicant is also seeking a Non-
hosted Short-Term Rental Permit, with approval from the Planning Commission. 

   
 Mr. Karamitros, Senior Planner, presented staff report. 
 
 Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Hearing at 10:09 am 
 

• Linda Chaplin from Independence got up and stated she thinks Short Term 
Rentals are a nuisance, People do not follow house rules, they don’t observe 
quite hours, they leave trash, smoke outside, and do not turn off their porch lights. 
Cars arrive late and leave early and this is something we should keep in  
mind for the future. 
 

• Sharon Cummings addressed the board and asked if any of these complaints 
pertained to her property? 
 



 

County of Inyo  Page 3 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

• Linda Chaplin got up again and said this had nothing to do with Ms. Cummings 
property.  

 
Cathreen Richards, Planning Director, stated that any issues with Non-Hosted 
Property should be discussed with the Property Manager of that rental. 
Commissioner Kate Morley agreed that is part of the code enforcement of the 
property manager. 

 
 
After a discussion of the concerns the hearing closed at 10:16 a.m. 
 

MOTION: Moved by Vice Chair Vogel and seconded by Commissioner Scott Stoner to approve the 
NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2019-01/Cummings as 
presented by staff. 
 
The Motion passed 3-0. 

 
ITEM 7:   NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 2019 -02/KOLKER - The 

applicant has applied for a Non-hosted Short-Term Vacation Rental permit, located at 
3504 Ranch Road, in Bishop. This permit is required for the applicant to begin renting 
residential space for periods of 30-days or less, and to achieve compliance with Inyo 
County Code Chapter 18.73. 

 
Mrs. Ryan Standridge, Assistant Planner presented staff report, stating there had been 
two written responses that she had already sent to the commission in favor of this rental. 
 
Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Hearing at 10:29 a.m.  
 

• Sharon White from the Alabama Hills wanted to voice her concerns on Short 
Term Rentals.  
 

• Linda Chaplin also expressed more concerns with the Short Term Rentals. 
 

Vice Chair Vogel asked if Ms. White’s concerns were for this particular Kolker rental. 
Ms. White stated it was not. 
 
Mr. John Vallejo said they could discuss her concerns after the meeting. 
 
After discussion of the concerns the hearing closed at 10:51 a.m. 

 
MOTION: Moved by Commissioner Scott Stoner and seconded by Commissioner Kate Morley 

to approve the proposed NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM RENTAL PERMIT NO. 
2019 -02/KOLKER - as presented by staff. 
 
The Motion passed 3-0 

 



 

County of Inyo  Page 4 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

ITEM 8: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) 2019-02/ SAC WIRELESS-
VERIZON/TELECOM UPDATE 2019-01 SAC WIRELESS-VERIZON - SAC 
Wireless, representing Verizon Wireless, has submitted an application to update 
Verizon’s existing Telecom Plan and request a Conditional Use Permit to construct a 100 
foot Mono-pole tower. The Tower will have a pine tree façade housing nine 6 foot tall 
antenna and two 6 foot tall microwave antennas, at 950 Tu Su Lane, on property owned 
by Richard and Alice Cassel with a Tax Assessor Parcel Number (APN 011-120-64). 

 
Mrs. Ryan Standridge, Assistant Planner presented staff report.  
 
Commissioner Morley asked what determines height of the cell towers. 
 
Mrs. Standridge introduced Verizon Representative Joseph Sharp and deferred questions 
to him. Mr. Sharp stated the height was for best coverage for West Bishop and all the 
way to Starlite. 
 
Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Hearing at 10:43 a.m.  
 

• Linda Chaplin was curious who would handle the fading and wind issues with the 
tower. 

Mrs. Standridge stated it was part of the conditions of approval for the project that 
Verizon maintain the tower. 
 
Commissioner Morley asked the height of the existing trees around the area. Ms. 
Standridge stated they were the same height as the new proposed tower. 

 
No one from the public wished to speak the hearing closed at 10:52 a.m. 

 
MOTION: Moved by Vice Chair Vogel and seconded by Commissioner Kate Morley to approve the 

proposed Conditional Use Permit 2019-02/ SAC WIRELESS-VERIZON/TELECOM 
UPDATE 2019-01 SAC WIRELESS as presented by staff.   

 
 The Motion passed 3-0 
 
ITEM 9: TELECOM UPDATE 2019-02/ SPRINT – The applicant has applied for approval of a 

Wireless Communication Plan (Telecom Plan) as required by Inyo County Code Section 
18.76. The Telecom Plan covers 3 sites. 2 sites, located in Bishop and near Olancha, are 
already operational, allowed by previous approvals from Inyo County and the City of 
Bishop, but have not previously been identified as operated by Sprint through the 
Telecom Plan process. The other site is a proposed co-location on an existing 
telecommunications tower owned by SBA Communications and located at 20 Gill Station 
Road at Coso Junction. 
 
Mr. Tom Schaniel, Associate Planner presented staff report. 
 
Chair Stewart opened the Public Hearing at 11:08 a.m.  



 

County of Inyo  Page 5 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

 
• Linda Chaplin stated she like the camo paint job on the pole. She also asked 

how many cell dishes could be added to pole? 
   
  Mr. Schaniel stated her was not sure. It probably would be determined by cost. 

 
No one else from the public wished to speak the hearing closed at 10:09 a.m. 

 
MOTION: Moved by Commissioner Kate Morley and seconded by Vice Chair Vogel to    

approve the TELECOM UPDATE 2019-02/ SPRINT. 
 
 The Motion passed 3-0 
 
ITEM 10: VARIANCE 2019-01/VAN STARRENBURG – The applicant Joost Van Starrenburg 

has applied for a variance for a single-family dwelling to encroach 9-feet into the 
required 20-foot side yard setback for a property zoned Rural Residential (RR), and 
located at 557 Sunset Drive, in the Alabama Hills, Lone Pine. This project is Exempt 
under CEQA. 

 
Ms. Cathreen Richards, Planning Director presented staff report. 
 
Vice Chair Vogel opened the Public Hearing at 11:13 a.m.  
 

• Bill Silanski listed concerns 
1. Was a permit issued? 

He believes work was done without a permit. 
2. Started complaints March 25 and 2 weeks later sent pictures. 

He was told that work was supposed to stop and did not. 
3. Does not see the rocks that owner is talking about. 

He does not think Joost should be able to move closer to his property. 
4. Variance would be too close to where he lives. 

He does not want someone living near him. 
 
 

• Joost Van Starrenburg spoke and said he had been working with Tyson the 
Building Inspector the entire time and also working with Environmental Health 
on the well. 

 
• Lita Green got up and spoke saying that change is hard and nothing was done on 

the sly. 
 

• Micheal Ping got up next and said he lives east of the project site and he built on 
the rocks. 

 
• Anthony Armone stated that he was happy it was a stick built house and not a 

manufactured home. 



 

County of Inyo  Page 6 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

 
• Linda Chaplin said that the Alabama Hills are for everyone and understands why 

neighbors are not happy.  
 

• Dan Dickman is the designer of the home and stated it was designed to fit into the 
rocks with a 5 sided foundation and metal siding to blend in.  

 
• Sharon White got up and said there is probably other options, they just cost a lot 

more. The view is for everyone. 
 

• Bill Silanski got up and said guy never called him and told him he was going in 
another direction. He never asked to speak about his project. 

 
Cathreen Richards, Planning Director said she had spoken to Building & Safety and 
Environmental Health and Joost has serious limitations on the property requiring the 
variance and he has been working with them on the project. 

 
              After discussion of the concerns the public hearing closed at 11:42 a.m. 
 

Commissioner Scott Stoner asked if this variance would set precedence in the 
neighborhood. 

 
Ms. Richards said no because there are no other buildings around. All over the county the 
setbacks are different.  

 
   
MOTION: Moved by Vice Chair Vogel and seconded by Commissioner Scott Stoner on VARIANCE 

2019-01/VAN STARRENBURG. 
 

     
  The Motion passed 3-0 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT/COMMENTS –  
 

Commissioners to give their report/comments to staff. 
   

 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT -  
 

Cathreen Richards shared the details of the presentation that went in front of the Board of 
Supervisors on the Short Term Rentals, stating that they want options on how to update 
the code. 
 
Commissioner Kate Morley said it seems that the people who didn’t go to the town 
meetings are the ones coming to the Planning Commission meetings now and voicing 
their concerns.  



 

County of Inyo  Page 7 Planning Commission Minutes  
  May 29, 2019 

 
Also, Cathreen asked about Planning Commission in July asking if we could change it to 
the 31st of July. Commissioners all agreed and said they would check their calendars. 
 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT –  
 
With no further business, Vice Chair Vogel made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 
11:57 a.m., and for the Commission to reconvene at the June 26, 2019  meeting, at 10:00 
a.m. in the Board of Supervisors Room, Administrative Center, Independence, California.   

 
Motion by Vice Chair Todd Vogel to Adjourn. 
 
Seconded by Commissioner Kate Morley. 
 
Motion passed 3-0. 

 
 
Prepared by:       
Paula Riesen 
Inyo County Planning Department 
 



 

Planning Department 
168 North Edwards Street 
Post Office Drawer L 
Independence, California  93526 

 
Phone:  (760) 878-0263 
FAX:    (760) 872-2712 
E-Mail:   inyoplanning@inyocounty.us 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5(Action Item – Public Hearing) 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
METTING DATE:    June 26 , 2019  
 
SUBJECT:  Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit  

No. 2019-04/Freis  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The applicant has applied for a Non-hosted Short-Term  Rental permit, located at 2670 
Glenbrook Way, in Bishop. This permit is required for the applicant to begin renting 
residential space for periods of 30-days or less, and to achieve compliance with Inyo 
County Code Chapter 18.73.  
 
PROJECT INFORMATION  
Supervisory District:  1 
Project Applicant:   Leone & Jillene Fries 
Site Address:    2670 Glenbrook Way 
Community:    Bishop, CA 
A.P.N.:    011-320-39 
General Plan:   Residential Low Density (RL) 
Zoning:    R-1 -10,000 (R-1 10,000) 
Size of Parcel:   Approximately 0.26-Acre 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE: 

Location: Use: Gen. Plan Designation Zoning 
Site Residential Residential Low Density (RL) One Family Residential – 

10,000 square foot minimum 
(R1-10,000) 

North Residential Residential Low Density (RL) One Family Residential – 
10,000 square foot 
minimum (R1-10,000) 

East Residential Residential Low Density (RL) One Family Residential – 
10,000 square foot 
minimum (R1-10,000) 



 
 

 

 
Staff Recommended Action: 1.) Approve the Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental 

Permit 2019-04/Freis 
 
Alternatives: 1.) Deny the Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental 

Permit 
2.) Approve the Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental 
Permit with additional conditions of approval 
3.) Continue the public hearing to a future date, and 
provide specific direction to staff regarding what 
additional information and analysis is needed.  

 
Project Planner:  Ryan Standridge 
 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
Background and Overview 
The applicant has applied for and received a Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit from the Inyo 
Planning Department, for the residence located 2670 Glenbrook Way in Bishop. There is a 
primary residence with an Accessory Dwelling unit which the applicant would like to rent as a 
non-hosted rental. This structure was built in compliance with the standards set by the Inyo 
County Building and Safety Department and the Inyo County Environmental Health Department.  
 
The proposed application for a Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit aligns with Inyo County 
Code Section 18.73-Short-Term Rental of Residential Property, which allows for the rental of 
dwelling unit where the owner of the dwelling unit does not concurrently occupy the dwelling 
unit with the transient lodger. The application for this non-hosted rental has met the requirements 
of the Inyo County Planning Department and Code Section 18.73.060, and now requires that the 
Inyo County Planning Commission give approval in order to issue the Non-Hosted Short-Term  
Rental Permit.  
 
The residence is in a location surrounded by developed residential parcels to the north, south, 
east and west of parcel. The residence is in the Bishop community.   
 
General Plan Consistency 
The goal of this review is to allow the applicant to rent residential space in compliance with the 
County’s zoning ordinance. The project is consistent with Short-Term Rental Ordinance, which 

South Residential Residential Low Density (RL) One Family Residential – 
10,000 square foot 
minimum (R1-
10,000)square foot 
minimum (R1-10,000) 

West Residential Residential Low Density (RL) One Family Residential – 
10,000 square foot 
minimum (R1-10,000) 



 
 

 

was added as Chapter 18.73 of the Inyo County Code, following approval by the Inyo County 
Board of Supervisors on February 20, 2018. This use will not conflict with the General Plan 
designation of Residential Low Density (RL) as it does not change the size or density of the 
residential development currently on the site and in the General Plan.  
 
Zoning Ordinance Consistency 
The applicant’s residence is zoned R-1 One Family Residential (R1-10,000), which is defined as 
an eligible zoning area for short term rentals. The current use will not change and the short-term-
rentals are considered an extension of residential use; and, therefore is consistent with the current 
zoning ordinance.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
As per Section Two of the approved County Ordinance (Chapter 18.73), the Hosted/Non-Hosted 
Short- Term Rental Permit 2019-04/Freis was reviewed for compliance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the CEQA guidelines, and the County’s environmental 
procedures, and was found to be exempt pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) (general rule) of the 
CEQA guidelines, as it constitutes an extension of residential use, with no new development, and 
can be seen with certainty that there will be no significant effect on the environment.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Find the proposed project is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act; make the findings specified below; and, approve Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental 
Permit 2019-04/Freis, subject to the Conditions of Approval: 
 
Recommended Findings for NH-STR 2019-04/Freis: 
 

1. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is exempted from further CEQA 
review, and the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act have been 
satisfied.  
[Evidence: Pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) (general rule) of the CEQA guidelines, the 
proposed permit application constitutes an extension of residential use with no new 
development or change in density and can be seen with certainty that there will be no 
significant effect on the environment.]   

 
2. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County 

General Plan Land Use Designation of Residential Low Density (RL).  
[Evidence: The proposed project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General 
Plan’s Land Use designation of Residential Low Density, which allows single family 
dwellings within urban type areas. The applicant’s proposal to rent the primary dwelling 
unit is consistent with Inyo County’s General Plan designation for Residential Low 
Density, designation of Residential Low Density, which allows for 2.0 to 4.5 dwelling 
units per acre. The applicant’s proposal is to rent the primary dwelling unit that is on a 
parcel slightly larger than quarter of an acre, is consistent with Inyo County’s General 
Plan designation for this property.]  

3. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County 
Zoning Ordinance.  



 
 

 

[Evidence: The approved ordinance of Short-Term Rentals (Transient Occupancy – a 
rental for 30-Days or less), as adopted by the Board of Supervisors on February 20, 
2018, allows for the short-term rental of residential dwellings in the Zoning Districts of: 
One Family Residential (R1), Single Residence and Mobile Home Combined (RMH), 
Rural Residential (RR), Rural Residential Starlite Estates (RR- Starlite), and the Open 
Space Zone (OS) with a conditional use permit. The applicant’s property is zoned One 
Family Residential and is therefore consistent with Inyo County’s zoning ordinance upon 
receiving the conditional use permit.] 

 
4. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is necessary or desirable.  

[Evidence: With the proliferation of Short-Term Rentals through on-line hosts, such as 
Air B&B, etc., the Board of Supervisors found it necessary and desirable to create an 
ordinance that regulated transient occupancy. The proposed non-hosted rental permit 
application is consistent with the requirements stipulated in the short-term rental 
ordinance, as adopted by the Board of Supervisors in February 2018 ]  

 
5. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to other uses and 

transportation and service facilities in the vicinity.  
[Evidence: The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to 
transportation and service facilities and will not adversely affect these facilities. All 
completed applications for Hosted/Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permits require site 
plans that demonstrate the availability of on-site parking at the applicant’s residence.] 

 
6. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit would not under all the 

circumstances of this case, affect adversely the health or safety of persons living or 
working in the vicinity or be materially detrimental to the public welfare.  
[The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit does not adversely affect public 
health or safety of persons living in the vicinity. The Inyo County Public Health 
Department evaluated the application for sewer, septic, and water issues and found no 
problems with the application. The rental unit, was evaluated by the County’s Building 
and Safety Department and no problems were identified.] 

  
7. Operating requirements necessitate the proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit 

for the site. 
[Evidence: Use of the applicant’s property for non-hosted short-term rental requires the 
Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit, as per Chapter 18.73 of the Inyo County Code.] 
    

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. The applicant, landowner, and/or operator shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 

Inyo County agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding 
against the County or its agents, officers, or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul 
an approval of the county, its advisory agencies, its appeals board, or legislative body 
concerning Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit No. 2019-04/Freis. The County 
reserves the right to prepare its own defense.  

 



 
 

 

2. The applicant shall conform to all applicable provisions of Inyo County Code, failure to 
do so could cause the revocation of the permit.  If the use provided by this Non-Hosted 
Short-Term Rental Permit is not established within one year of the approval date it will 
be become void.  
 

SUMMARY 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission make certain findings with respect to and 
approve Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit No. 2019-04/Freis with the conditions listed in 
the staff report and find it exempt from CEQA. 
 
EXHIBITS 
A. Vicinity Map 
B. Site plan 
C. Rules 
D. Pictures 

 
 
  



LINE

BIR

SIERRA

BA
RL

OW

MA
IN

SU
NL

AN
D

DIXON

PA
 H

A

WARM SPRINGS

DIAZ

BR
OC

KM
AN

HW
Y 6

TU
 SU

WYE

SCHOBER

MU
MY

US HWY 395

RE
AT

A

WI
NU

BA

ELMSE
E V

EE YANEY

GE
RK

IN

SUNSET

COYOTE VALLEY

HO
ME

TH
IR

D

MAY

FO
WL

ER
UNDERWOOD

PA
 M

E

PINE

HA
NB

Y

JAY

SP
RU

CE

SA
NI

GE
R

MA
TL

IC
K

HWY 168

MANDICH

SUNRISE

RANCH
LA

ZY
 A

LONGVIEW

NUUMU

SH
EP

AR
D

MACGREGOR

SIERRA VISTA

CHOCTAW

ROSSI HILL

AR
GY

LE

ME
AD

OW

INDIAN CREEK

RICE

RO
SE

IR
IS

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS
User Community

FREIS Non-Hosted 2019-04 Exhibit A (1)

±

0 0.7 1.40.35 Miles

2670 Glenbrook Way
APN 011-320-39



BA
RL

OW

SUNSET

CAROL

IRENE

GLENBROOK

UNDERWOOD

SIERRA VISTA

AUDREY

SA
RA

H 
VI

EW

SUNRISE

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS
User Community

FREIS Non-Hosted 2019-04 Exhibit A (2)

±

0 0.07 0.140.035 Miles

2670 Glenbrook Way
APN-011-320-39







Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D










































































	PCAgenda-06.26.19
	June 26, 2019
	PLANNING DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	CORRESPONDENCE – INFORMATIONAL


	05.29.19_draftmin
	ITEM 1: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – All recited the Pledge of Allegiance at 9:59 a.m.
	ITEM 2: ROLL CALL - Commissioners: Todd Vogel, Caitlin Morley, Scott Stoner, were present.

	NH_STR_staff_report_FREISwattachments
	NH_STR_staff_report_FREIS
	_____________________________________________________________________________________
	AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5(Action Item – Public Hearing)
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	METTING DATE:    May 29, 2019
	1. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is exempted from further CEQA review, and the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act have been satisfied.
	[Evidence: Pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) (general rule) of the CEQA guidelines, the proposed permit application constitutes an extension of residential use with no new development or change in density and can be seen with certainty that there will b...
	2. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County General Plan Land Use Designation of Residential Low Density (RL).
	[Evidence: The proposed project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan’s Land Use designation of Residential Low Density, which allows single family dwellings within urban type areas. The applicant’s proposal to rent the primary...
	3. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County Zoning Ordinance.
	[Evidence: The approved ordinance of Short-Term Rentals (Transient Occupancy – a rental for 30-Days or less), as adopted by the Board of Supervisors on February 20, 2018, allows for the short-term rental of residential dwellings in the Zoning District...
	4. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is necessary or desirable.
	[Evidence: With the proliferation of Short-Term Rentals through on-line hosts, such as Air B&B, etc., the Board of Supervisors found it necessary and desirable to create an ordinance that regulated transient occupancy. The proposed non-hosted rental p...
	5. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to other uses and transportation and service facilities in the vicinity.
	[Evidence: The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to transportation and service facilities and will not adversely affect these facilities. All completed applications for Hosted/Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permits require...
	6. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit would not under all the circumstances of this case, affect adversely the health or safety of persons living or working in the vicinity or be materially detrimental to the public welfare.
	[The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit does not adversely affect public health or safety of persons living in the vicinity. The Inyo County Public Health Department evaluated the application for sewer, septic, and water issues and found no ...
	7. Operating requirements necessitate the proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit for the site.
	[Evidence: Use of the applicant’s property for non-hosted short-term rental requires the Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit, as per Chapter 18.73 of the Inyo County Code.]
	1. The applicant, landowner, and/or operator shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Inyo County agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the County or its agents, officers, or employees to attack, set aside, void...
	2. The applicant shall conform to all applicable provisions of Inyo County Code, failure to do so could cause the revocation of the permit.  If the use provided by this Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is not established within one year of the appr...
	SUMMARY
	Staff recommends that the Planning Commission make certain findings with respect to and approve Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit No. 2019-04/Freis with the conditions listed in the staff report and find it exempt from CEQA.
	EXHIBITS
	A. Vicinity Map
	B. Site plan
	C. Rules
	D. Pictures

	FREISVicinity1
	FREISVicinit2y
	0482_001
	pic

	Addendum 2019-01 CUP 2013-03SCE staff report 6.26.2019
	0495_001
	0495_031

	NH_STR_staff_report_FREIS.pdf
	_____________________________________________________________________________________
	AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5(Action Item – Public Hearing)
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	METTING DATE:    June 26 , 2019
	1. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is exempted from further CEQA review, and the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act have been satisfied.
	[Evidence: Pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) (general rule) of the CEQA guidelines, the proposed permit application constitutes an extension of residential use with no new development or change in density and can be seen with certainty that there will b...
	2. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County General Plan Land Use Designation of Residential Low Density (RL).
	[Evidence: The proposed project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan’s Land Use designation of Residential Low Density, which allows single family dwellings within urban type areas. The applicant’s proposal to rent the primary...
	3. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is consistent with the Inyo County Zoning Ordinance.
	[Evidence: The approved ordinance of Short-Term Rentals (Transient Occupancy – a rental for 30-Days or less), as adopted by the Board of Supervisors on February 20, 2018, allows for the short-term rental of residential dwellings in the Zoning District...
	4. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is necessary or desirable.
	[Evidence: With the proliferation of Short-Term Rentals through on-line hosts, such as Air B&B, etc., the Board of Supervisors found it necessary and desirable to create an ordinance that regulated transient occupancy. The proposed non-hosted rental p...
	5. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to other uses and transportation and service facilities in the vicinity.
	[Evidence: The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is properly related to transportation and service facilities and will not adversely affect these facilities. All completed applications for Hosted/Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permits require...
	6. The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit would not under all the circumstances of this case, affect adversely the health or safety of persons living or working in the vicinity or be materially detrimental to the public welfare.
	[The proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit does not adversely affect public health or safety of persons living in the vicinity. The Inyo County Public Health Department evaluated the application for sewer, septic, and water issues and found no ...
	7. Operating requirements necessitate the proposed Non-Hosted Short-Term  Rental Permit for the site.
	[Evidence: Use of the applicant’s property for non-hosted short-term rental requires the Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit, as per Chapter 18.73 of the Inyo County Code.]
	1. The applicant, landowner, and/or operator shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Inyo County agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the County or its agents, officers, or employees to attack, set aside, void...
	2. The applicant shall conform to all applicable provisions of Inyo County Code, failure to do so could cause the revocation of the permit.  If the use provided by this Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit is not established within one year of the appr...
	SUMMARY
	Staff recommends that the Planning Commission make certain findings with respect to and approve Non-Hosted Short-Term Rental Permit No. 2019-04/Freis with the conditions listed in the staff report and find it exempt from CEQA.
	EXHIBITS
	A. Vicinity Map
	B. Site plan
	C. Rules
	D. Pictures




